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10 August 8.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 29th

ultimo with enclosure, I have to inform

you that the medal and I day given

to the Chief of the Rossiau Band

now deceased should properly be

handed over to his successor.

If however those articles cannot

how be obtained or have been list,

you may send one of the medals in

your possession to Mr. Agent Hccount

for the present Chief, and a flay

will be sent from this office

on receipt of advice that the one

Geven

James J. Graham Esq.

Acting Indian Supt

Winnissig.
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